
From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 1:37 PM
To: McDonald, Paul (DEQ); Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ)
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Epkey, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Revised boilerplate language

I am good with the revised language. Thanks for your work on this.

Maggie

From: McDonald, Paul (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 1:36 PM
To: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ) <RenteriaS@michigan.gov>; Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov>; Epkey, Amy (DEQ) <epkeya@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised boilerplate language

Spoke with the SBO just now and they needed a yes or no now in order to get the package over the legislature. I gave the go ahead. Please let me know if you disagree.

From: McDonald, Paul (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 12:48 PM
To: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ) <RenteriaS@michigan.gov>; Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Cc: Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov>; Epkey, Amy (DEQ) <epkeya@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Revised boilerplate language

No concerns from this end.

From: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 12:41 PM
To: Wyant, Dan (DEQ) <WyantD@michigan.gov>; Pallone, Maggie (DEQ) <PalloneM@michigan.gov>
Cc: McDonald, Paul (DEQ) <mcdonaldp@michigan.gov>; Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ) <THELENM2@michigan.gov>; Epkey, Amy (DEQ) <epkeya@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: Revised boilerplate language

Hello,

Detailed below is revised recommended boilerplate language from the state budget office. They have tweaked the wording so that it is a little more flexible. I have underlined the pieces that have been tweaked.

Please review these changes and let me know if you are ok with them.

Thank you,
 Sylvia

Sylvia Renteria

Financial Specialist
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
6th Floor Constitution Hall
T: 517-284-5006
F: 517-241-7428

From: Harrison, Jennifer (DTMB)
Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 12:30 PM
To: Renteria, Sylvia (DEQ); McDonald, Paul (DEQ)
Cc: Harrison, Jennifer (DTMB)
Subject: Revised boilerplate language

From the funds appropriated for the City of Flint emergency water services, the department is authorized to pay up to \$6.0 million for re-connection services to the Detroit Sewer and Water Department. The payments shall only be made once a legally executable agreement has been reached between the parties and a successful re-connection has occurred to the Flint Water System. These funds are intended to pay re-connection costs through June 30, 2016.